

From: [Katherine Miller](#)
Subject: Regular Party Candidates Who Did Not File a 2022 Annual Disclosure Report as Required
Date: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 1:08:31 PM



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: May 30, 2023

CONTACT: Katherine J. Miller at kmiller@coib.nyc.gov or (212) 437-0730

The City's Annual Disclosure Law requires all candidates for City elective office to file an annual disclosure report with the Board. The Annual Disclosure Law further requires the Board to publish a list of those candidates who did not file within 10 days of the filing deadline. See New York City Administrative Code Section 12-110(b)(2). Regular party candidates were required to file a report with the Board by May 5, 2023. The following candidates did not file a 2022 annual disclosure report with the Board within 10 days of that filing deadline*:

ELECTIVE OFFICE	PARTY	CANDIDATE NAME
City Council District 4	Republican	Brian Robinson
City Council District 8	Republican	Exodus Gary
City Council District 12	Republican	Dewayne Lee
City Council District 13	Democratic	Irene Estrada
City Council District 13	Democratic	John Perez
City Council District 14	Republican	Amelia Rose
City Council District 15	Republican	Erica Elias
City Council District 16	Republican	Tanya Carmichael
City Council District 17	Conservative	Gonzalo Duran
City Council District 17	Republican	Rosaline Nieves
City Council District 18	Republican	Michelle Castillo
City Council District 21	Democratic	Hiram Monserrate**
City Council District 22	Democratic	Charles Castro**
City Council District 27	Republican	Marilyn Miller
City Council District 39	Republican & Conservative	Arkadiusz Tomaszewski
City Council District 41	Democratic	Reginald Bowman
City Council District 47	Conservative	Timothy John Peterson
District Attorney, Queens County	Democratic	Devian Daniels
District Attorney,		

Queens County	Republican & Conservative	Michael Mossa
---------------	---------------------------	---------------

* Candidates may still file their 2022 annual disclosure report with the Board.

** Monserrate and Castro have since filed their 2022 annual disclosure reports with the Board.

###

COIB is the independent, non-mayoral City agency charged with interpreting, administering, and enforcing the City's Conflicts of Interest Law, Annual Disclosure Law, Lobbyist Gift Law, Affiliated Not-for-Profits Law, and Legal Defense Trusts Law.

To subscribe to these emails or to COIB's monthly publications—The Ethical Times, Public Service Puzzler, and Small Plates—sign up on the [COIB website](#).

To unsubscribe, reply to this email with "Unsubscribe" in the subject.

New York City Conflicts of Interest Board
2 Lafayette Street, Suite 1010
New York, NY 10007
(212) 442-1400

www.nyc.gov/ethics



@nyccoib